



25 May 2009

Our ref: 5105

Department of Lands
76 Victoria Street
GRAFTON NSW 2460

Attention: David McPherson

Dear David

Southern Precinct Upgrade – The Pines Caravan Park - No 8 Hearnese Lake Road, Woolgoolga

We are lodging a Development Application in relation to the abovementioned proposal and we have consulted with the Department of Planning who have issued Director General Requirements for the preparation of the Environmental Assessment to accompany the Development Application. The requirements suggest consulting with a number of Authorities including yourselves.

I have enclosed a copy of the preliminary assessment and plan of the proposed development.

Please provide any comments in relation to the proposed development so that they can be taken into consideration in the preparation of the Environmental Assessment.

Should you require any further information, please contact me.

Yours faithfully


Tony Tuxworth

Encl

Erina, Suite 203 4 Ilya Av
PO Box 6179 Kincumber NSW 2251
Phone: (02) 4367 4060 Fax 4367 4224
Email: tony.tuxworth@coastplan.com.au
ACN 109 272 853 ABN 95 109 272 853

Other Offices
Forster Phone: (02) 6555 2178
Coffs Harbour Phone (02) 66587325
Gold Coast Phone (07)5526 2329